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Cook, Scott

From: Amber Maltbie <amaltbie@nossaman.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 4:36 PM
To: Cook, Scott; Gallus, Chris J.
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Small item attribution (text messages)

Hi Commissioner Gallus and Scott, 
  
On behalf of Montanans Securing Reproductive Rights (MSRR), please see text messages below for the small item 
exception pursuant to 13-35-225(3), MCA. The attribution statement is: “Paid for by Montanans Securing 
Reproductive Rights. Tara Veazey, Treasurer, PO Box 1047 Helena, MT 59624.” The first text message went out 
yesterday, and subsequent messages are scheduled for 11/1 and 11/5. (Dates are indicated above each text 
message.) 3,656 texts will be sent per day.  
  
SMS Message #1: (send date Oct. 28) 
Montanans want to keep government out of decisions around pregnancy and abortion. Now you can vote to secure 
reproductive rights for generations to come.  
 
Vote YES on 128! Early voting is open NOW!  
 
Learn more at https://www.voteinmt.org/ [voteinmt.org]  
 

 
 
SMS Message #2: (send date Nov. 1) 
Did you get your ballot? Still need to register? Bring your photo ID to the county elections office. 
 
And don’t miss your opportunity to vote YES on 128 and protect reproductive rights in Montana.  
 
Learn more at https://www.voteinmt.org/ [voteinmt.org]  
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SMS Message #3 (send date Nov. 5) 
TODAY is Election Day! This is your last chance to secure reproductive rights in Montana for generations to come. 
Vote YES on 128!  
 
Learn more about how to vote at https://www.voteinmt.org/ [voteinmt.org]    
 

 
 
Thank you, 
  
Amber 
  
Amber Maltbie 
Attorney at Law
 

NOSSAMAN LLP 
777 South Figueroa Street, 34th Floor
Los Angeles, CA  90017
 

amaltbie@nossaman.com  

Admitted only in California 
T 213.612.7800   F 213.612.7801
 

D 213.612.7803 
 

SUBSCRIBE TO E-ALERTS [us.content.exclaimer.net]
nossaman.com [us.content.exclaimer.net]  
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PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is confidential. It may also be attorney-client privileged and/or 
protected from disclosure as attorney work product. If you have received this e-mail message in error or are not the intended 
recipient, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in it. Please notify the 
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you. 
  

  


